

Electricity Price Mitigation - updated GA Financing 170221.2.pptx

From: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 21 Feb 2017 20:18:59 -0500
Attachments: Electricity Price Mitigation - updated GA Financing 170221.2.pptx (231.94 kB)

Good evening. I propose we take the attached in with us for the SOC meeting tomorrow (or sent in advance).

The proposed deck has 2 parts:

- 1) GA Smoothing Scenarios that include: RPP-Eligible, updated IESO Bill Forecast (Feb 2017) and rate of inflation plus % point increase adjustment (i.e., to manage the total accumulated debt); and
- 2) GA Smoothing Scenarios that include: RPP-Eligible, previous IESO Bill Forecast (Dec 2016) and rate of inflation plus % point increase adjustment (i.e., to manage the total accumulated debt).

Hope this works. Steen